- 1. <u>Call to Order</u>
- 2. <u>Roll Call</u>
- 3. <u>Routine Monthly Items</u>
 - a. Reading of June 9, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes
 - b. Approval of Treasurer's Report
 - c. Approval of Month's Bills

- a. Water & Sewer Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Timmermann
- b. Street, Cemetery & Parks Trustees Lammers, Baker, Kampwerth
- c. Insurance, Health & Personnel Trustees Kampwerth, Timmermann, Baker
- d. Planning, Zoning & Building Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Lammers
- e. Light, Police & BERT- Trustees Baker, Lammers, Jurgensmeyer
- f. Finance Trustees Timmermann, Kampwerth
- 5. <u>Old Business</u>
 - a. Approve Appropriations, Ordinance 25-07
- 6. <u>New Business</u>
 - a. Appoint Janice Brown to Zoning Board of Appeals
 - b. Approve Return to Work Policy, Ordinance 25-08
 - c. Approve Purchase of Gas Detector
- 7. <u>Public Comment</u>
- 8. <u>Closed Session</u>
- 9. <u>Motion to Adjourn</u>

- 1. <u>Call to Order</u>
- 2. <u>Roll Call</u>
- 3. <u>Routine Monthly Items</u>
 - a. Reading of June 9, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes
 - b. Approval of Treasurer's Report
 - c. Approval of Month's Bills

- a. Water & Sewer Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Timmermann
- b. Street, Cemetery & Parks Trustees Lammers, Baker, Kampwerth
- c. Insurance, Health & Personnel Trustees Kampwerth, Timmermann, Baker
- d. Planning, Zoning & Building Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Lammers
- e. Light, Police & BERT- Trustees Baker, Lammers, Jurgensmeyer
- f. Finance Trustees Timmermann, Kampwerth
- 5. <u>Old Business</u>
 - a. Approve Appropriations, Ordinance 25-07
- 6. <u>New Business</u>
 - a. Appoint Janice Brown to Zoning Board of Appeals
 - b. Approve Return to Work Policy, Ordinance 25-08
 - c. Approve Purchase of Gas Detector
- 7. <u>Public Comment</u>
- 8. <u>Closed Session</u>
- 9. <u>Motion to Adjourn</u>

- 1. <u>Call to Order</u>
- 2. <u>Roll Call</u>
- 3. <u>Routine Monthly Items</u>
 - a. Reading of June 9, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes
 - b. Approval of Treasurer's Report
 - c. Approval of Month's Bills

- a. Water & Sewer Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Timmermann
- b. Street, Cemetery & Parks Trustees Lammers, Baker, Kampwerth
- c. Insurance, Health & Personnel Trustees Kampwerth, Timmermann, Baker
- d. Planning, Zoning & Building Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Lammers
- e. Light, Police & BERT- Trustees Baker, Lammers, Jurgensmeyer
- f. Finance Trustees Timmermann, Kampwerth
- 5. <u>Old Business</u>
 - a. Approve Appropriations, Ordinance 25-07
- 6. <u>New Business</u>
 - a. Appoint Janice Brown to Zoning Board of Appeals
 - b. Approve Return to Work Policy, Ordinance 25-08
 - c. Approve Purchase of Gas Detector
- 7. <u>Public Comment</u>
- 8. <u>Closed Session</u>
- 9. <u>Motion to Adjourn</u>

- 1. <u>Call to Order</u>
- 2. <u>Roll Call</u>
- 3. <u>Routine Monthly Items</u>
 - a. Reading of June 9, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes
 - b. Approval of Treasurer's Report
 - c. Approval of Month's Bills

- a. Water & Sewer Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Timmermann
- b. Street, Cemetery & Parks Trustees Lammers, Baker, Kampwerth
- c. Insurance, Health & Personnel Trustees Kampwerth, Timmermann, Baker
- d. Planning, Zoning & Building Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Lammers
- e. Light, Police & BERT- Trustees Baker, Lammers, Jurgensmeyer
- f. Finance Trustees Timmermann, Kampwerth
- 5. <u>Old Business</u>
 - a. Approve Appropriations, Ordinance 25-07
- 6. <u>New Business</u>
 - a. Appoint Janice Brown to Zoning Board of Appeals
 - b. Approve Return to Work Policy, Ordinance 25-08
 - c. Approve Purchase of Gas Detector
- 7. <u>Public Comment</u>
- 8. <u>Closed Session</u>
- 9. <u>Motion to Adjourn</u>

- 1. <u>Call to Order</u>
- 2. <u>Roll Call</u>
- 3. <u>Routine Monthly Items</u>
 - a. Reading of June 9, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes
 - b. Approval of Treasurer's Report
 - c. Approval of Month's Bills

- a. Water & Sewer Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Timmermann
- b. Street, Cemetery & Parks Trustees Lammers, Baker, Kampwerth
- c. Insurance, Health & Personnel Trustees Kampwerth, Timmermann, Baker
- d. Planning, Zoning & Building Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Lammers
- e. Light, Police & BERT- Trustees Baker, Lammers, Jurgensmeyer
- f. Finance Trustees Timmermann, Kampwerth
- 5. <u>Old Business</u>
 - a. Approve Appropriations, Ordinance 25-07
- 6. <u>New Business</u>
 - a. Appoint Janice Brown to Zoning Board of Appeals
 - b. Approve Return to Work Policy, Ordinance 25-08
 - c. Approve Purchase of Gas Detector
- 7. <u>Public Comment</u>
- 8. <u>Closed Session</u>
- 9. <u>Motion to Adjourn</u>

- 1. <u>Call to Order</u>
- 2. <u>Roll Call</u>
- 3. <u>Routine Monthly Items</u>
 - a. Reading of June 9, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes
 - b. Approval of Treasurer's Report
 - c. Approval of Month's Bills

- a. Water & Sewer Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Timmermann
- b. Street, Cemetery & Parks Trustees Lammers, Baker, Kampwerth
- c. Insurance, Health & Personnel Trustees Kampwerth, Timmermann, Baker
- d. Planning, Zoning & Building Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Lammers
- e. Light, Police & BERT- Trustees Baker, Lammers, Jurgensmeyer
- f. Finance Trustees Timmermann, Kampwerth
- 5. <u>Old Business</u>
 - a. Approve Appropriations, Ordinance 25-07
- 6. <u>New Business</u>
 - a. Appoint Janice Brown to Zoning Board of Appeals
 - b. Approve Return to Work Policy, Ordinance 25-08
 - c. Approve Purchase of Gas Detector
- 7. <u>Public Comment</u>
- 8. <u>Closed Session</u>
- 9. <u>Motion to Adjourn</u>

- 1. <u>Call to Order</u>
- 2. <u>Roll Call</u>
- 3. <u>Routine Monthly Items</u>
 - a. Reading of June 9, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes
 - b. Approval of Treasurer's Report
 - c. Approval of Month's Bills

- a. Water & Sewer Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Timmermann
- b. Street, Cemetery & Parks Trustees Lammers, Baker, Kampwerth
- c. Insurance, Health & Personnel Trustees Kampwerth, Timmermann, Baker
- d. Planning, Zoning & Building Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Lammers
- e. Light, Police & BERT- Trustees Baker, Lammers, Jurgensmeyer
- f. Finance Trustees Timmermann, Kampwerth
- 5. <u>Old Business</u>
 - a. Approve Appropriations, Ordinance 25-07
- 6. <u>New Business</u>
 - a. Appoint Janice Brown to Zoning Board of Appeals
 - b. Approve Return to Work Policy, Ordinance 25-08
 - c. Approve Purchase of Gas Detector
- 7. <u>Public Comment</u>
- 8. <u>Closed Session</u>
- 9. <u>Motion to Adjourn</u>

- 1. <u>Call to Order</u>
- 2. <u>Roll Call</u>
- 3. <u>Routine Monthly Items</u>
 - a. Reading of June 9, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes
 - b. Approval of Treasurer's Report
 - c. Approval of Month's Bills

- a. Water & Sewer Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Timmermann
- b. Street, Cemetery & Parks Trustees Lammers, Baker, Kampwerth
- c. Insurance, Health & Personnel Trustees Kampwerth, Timmermann, Baker
- d. Planning, Zoning & Building Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Lammers
- e. Light, Police & BERT- Trustees Baker, Lammers, Jurgensmeyer
- f. Finance Trustees Timmermann, Kampwerth
- 5. <u>Old Business</u>
 - a. Approve Appropriations, Ordinance 25-07
- 6. <u>New Business</u>
 - a. Appoint Janice Brown to Zoning Board of Appeals
 - b. Approve Return to Work Policy, Ordinance 25-08
 - c. Approve Purchase of Gas Detector
- 7. <u>Public Comment</u>
- 8. <u>Closed Session</u>
- 9. <u>Motion to Adjourn</u>

- 1. <u>Call to Order</u>
- 2. <u>Roll Call</u>
- 3. <u>Routine Monthly Items</u>
 - a. Reading of June 9, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes
 - b. Approval of Treasurer's Report
 - c. Approval of Month's Bills

- a. Water & Sewer Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Timmermann
- b. Street, Cemetery & Parks Trustees Lammers, Baker, Kampwerth
- c. Insurance, Health & Personnel Trustees Kampwerth, Timmermann, Baker
- d. Planning, Zoning & Building Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Lammers
- e. Light, Police & BERT- Trustees Baker, Lammers, Jurgensmeyer
- f. Finance Trustees Timmermann, Kampwerth
- 5. <u>Old Business</u>
 - a. Approve Appropriations, Ordinance 25-07
- 6. <u>New Business</u>
 - a. Appoint Janice Brown to Zoning Board of Appeals
 - b. Approve Return to Work Policy, Ordinance 25-08
 - c. Approve Purchase of Gas Detector
- 7. <u>Public Comment</u>
- 8. <u>Closed Session</u>
- 9. <u>Motion to Adjourn</u>

- 1. <u>Call to Order</u>
- 2. <u>Roll Call</u>
- 3. <u>Routine Monthly Items</u>
 - a. Reading of June 9, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes
 - b. Approval of Treasurer's Report
 - c. Approval of Month's Bills

- a. Water & Sewer Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Timmermann
- b. Street, Cemetery & Parks Trustees Lammers, Baker, Kampwerth
- c. Insurance, Health & Personnel Trustees Kampwerth, Timmermann, Baker
- d. Planning, Zoning & Building Trustees Jurgensmeyer, Lammers
- e. Light, Police & BERT- Trustees Baker, Lammers, Jurgensmeyer
- f. Finance Trustees Timmermann, Kampwerth
- 5. <u>Old Business</u>
 - a. Approve Appropriations, Ordinance 25-07
- 6. <u>New Business</u>
 - a. Appoint Janice Brown to Zoning Board of Appeals
 - b. Approve Return to Work Policy, Ordinance 25-08
 - c. Approve Purchase of Gas Detector
- 7. <u>Public Comment</u>
- 8. <u>Closed Session</u>
- 9. <u>Motion to Adjourn</u>